
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

To:    Planning Commission  

From:  John Hinzman, Community Development Director 

Date:  April 24, 2017 

Item:  Downtown Parking Analysis of Existing Conditions 

 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED:   
Staff will present an analysis of existing Downtown Parking conditions at  the meeting  for 
review and discussion.  The parking analysis was conducted to determine the following: 

 Inventory of available public and private parking. 

 Parking usage during various time periods and days of the week.   

 Areas of higher concentration of use. 
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